STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
March 16, 2023

Jack Andrews

Zoning Manager
Centerline Communications
10130 Donleigh Drive
Columbia, MD 21046
jmandrews@clinellc.com

RE: EM-AT&T-138-230203 - AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications
facility located at 23 Stonybrook Road, Stratford, Connecticut.

Dear Jack Andrews:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of March 13, 2023
submitted in response to the Council’s February 15, 2023 notification of an incomplete request for
exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the
request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Yy -

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/ANM/laf


mailto:siting.council@ct.gov

From: John Andrews <jmandrews@clinellc.com>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 4:37 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: EM-AT&T-138-230203 (Stonybrook Road)- Stratford - Council Incomplete Letter

Attached are electronic copies of my Cover Letter and the four (4) engineering documents revised in accordance
with the Council’s 2/15/23 Incomplete Letter. Hard copies will be mailed this evening.  Thanks

John Andrews Jr. | Project Manager
.\ | 10130 Donleigh Drive, Columbia, MD 21046
‘ Centerline Communications
v 750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379
Mobile: 443.677.0144
jmandrews@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com

S:\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN\Stratford\StonybrookRA\ATT-CING\em-att-138-230203_response_ackLtr_StonybrookRd.docx
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